
August 1st., 1946. 

Dr. Miller Fisher, 
Montreal Neurological Institute. 

Dear Fisher:-

I am enclosing the file in regard to 
the payment by the Canadian Red Cross of the cost 
of lights in the operating room. The bill from 
the Royal Victoria Hospital is for $640. I think 
the thing to do is to torward it for payment, 
referring to the letter to me from Leggatt, of 
August 31st., 1945. That would seem to leave a 
balance of about $760. I wonder whether Miss 
Flanagan used up the whole of the $2300 in the 
furniBhing division. If not, we ought to take 
steps to use what is left over in both of these 
grants for SOille useful pu~pose. I think it would 
be a good idea to let n18 have the full file back 
when you have made a note of it and djscusned it 
with Miss Flanagan. 

The Kodatron li;-;ht is tl 8 on.3 fo::- the 
two operat inrs rooms and has, I bell. ve, been ordered 
but I am not Quite clear \lho has the it in hand, or 
what prospect there 1s of l'el'ei yini?' it. 

Yours, 

A.b· ---
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